O'Grady Julia (NHQ-OCI)

From: Talisman Emad (OCI-BEC)

Sent: March 9, 2021 11:40 AM

To: Hooey David (NHQ-OCI)

Cc: Maillet Monette (OCI-BEC); Ogg Stacie (OCI-BEC)
Subject: RE: SIU

David, here are the numbers.

Table: Inmates in Structured Intervention Units by Sex and Ethnicity as of March 9, 2021,

Ethnicity Female le | Total
Indigenous 3 85 88
White 75 75
Black 1 22 23
Other / Unspecified 11 11
Total 4 193 197

From: Hooey David (NHQ-OCI)

Sent: March 9, 2021 7:16 AM

To: Talisman Emad (OCI-BEC)

Cc: Maillet Monette (OCI-BEC) ; Ogg Stacie (OCI-BEC)
Subject: FW: SIU

Emad,

Are these numbers that you can get?

Thy,

David H.

From: Zinger Ilvan (NHQ-OCI) <ivan.Zinger@QC-BEC.GC.CA>

Sent: March 8, 2021 10:24 PM

To: Maillet Monette (OCI-BEC) <Monetie Maillet@OCI-BEC.GC.CA>; Hooey David (NHQ-OCI) <David. Hooev@0Ci-
BEC.GC.CA>; Ogg Stacie (OCI-BEC) <Stacie.O OCI-BEC.GC.CA>

Subject: SIU

For tomorrow at 7pm, can I please get the latest count in SIUs with breakdown if possible of gender,
Indigenous and Black. Many thx. Ivan

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network,

000001



